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Bus Users response to Transforming Public Procurement 

March 2021 

The following response from Bus Users relates to the procurement of bus services only. 

Q3. Where should the members of the proposed panel be drawn from and what sanctions do you 

think they should have access to in order to ensure the panel is effective? 

Any procurement exercise should include 2-3 representatives of the end users of the services or 

products in question as this will give a much more balanced view of the usefulness of the tender. For 

example, in any procurement exercise to determine new transport plans or services, the voices of 

the communities to be served should be represented. This is particularly so for transport or other 

services where the public pay to use the facility. 

Sanctions should be proportionate to the size and importance of the breach of contract, and agreed 

by a majority of the panel. The sanctioning panel should hear and take account of the views of the 

end user representatives. 

Q9. Are there specific issues you have faced when interacting with contracting authorities that 

have not been raised here and which inhibit the potential for innovative solutions or ideas? 

There are two methods used to procure bus services, one where the procuring authority receives 

the passenger fare income and so takes the financial risk, and the other where that income and risk 

is placed with the supplier. In the latter case it is not appropriate for the authority to over-specify 

the facility to be provided so that the supplier cannot use its best and most innovative solutions or 

bring forward ideas that would grow the market size and therefore income.   

The weight of regulatory requirements on those interested in providing bus services is 

disproportionate. This is especially so with small operators wanting to trial a new approach to 

providing public transport services in underserved, mostly rural, areas. The financial provisions for 

funds to be set aside beyond use are particularly onerous on small operators. Other than regulations 

aimed at ensuring the safety of all involved, there seem to be excessive requirements which do not 

occur in other comparable industries. Bus Users believes this could be changed to encourage more 

suppliers into the market, enabling new technological solutions to be trialled and potentially bring 

better value to the procurer. 

In addition all Regulators, except the Traffic Commissioners, are required to take into account the 

interests of the consumer. Bus Users would like to see this changed so that the public interest must 

be taken into account in decision-making by Traffic Commissioners.  
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Q13. Do you agree that the award of a contract should be based on the “most advantageous 

tender” rather than “most economically advantageous tender”? 

The award of a contract should be to the tender clearly offering the greatest benefit to the end user 

and best social value to the community. While costs should be reasonable and proportionate, the 

cheapest tender is not necessarily the one which will deliver the greatest benefit to the user. This 

can be achieved and measured by requiring the issuing body to include a basic specification and an 

alternative in their invitations to tender, enabling bidders to bring forward ideas and innovative 

service developments. 

Q14. Do you agree with retaining the basic requirement that award criteria must be linked to the 

subject matter of the contract but amending it to allow specific exceptions set by the 

Government? 

The award criteria should be relevant to the requirements of the end user and exceptions should be 

made solely for the benefit of the end user rather than for political reasons. 

Q42. Do you agree that contract extensions which are entered into because an incumbent supplier 

has challenged a new contract award, should be subject to a cap on profits? 

No. For relatively small contracts in which the challenge can be resolved speedily, or where the end 

user pays a greater amount to use the service than the procuring authority does to have it supplied, 

then a small claims court-style rapid procedure should be adopted.  If a challenge is being 

considered, there should be no change to the operating manner of the contract. This could make a 

challenge unaffordable and therefore restrict access to justice.  

About Bus Users 

Bus Users campaigns for inclusive, accessible transport. We are the only approved Alternative 

Dispute Resolution Body for the bus and coach industry and the designated body for handling 

complaints under the Passenger Rights in Bus and Coach Legislation. We are also part of a 

Sustainable Transport Alliance, a group working to promote the benefits of public, shared and active 

travel. 

Alongside our complaints work we investigate and monitor services and work with operators and 

transport providers to improve services for everyone. We run events, carry out research, respond to 

consultations, speak at government select committees and take part in industry events to make sure 

the voice of the passenger is heard.  

Bus Users UK Charitable Trust Ltd is a registered charity (1178677 and SC049144) and a Company 

Limited by Guarantee (04635458). 
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